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From: Dave Posnett 
on behalf of Dave Posnett[ 
Sent: 5/4/2012 8:11:29.AM. _____.___.________________.___-
To: Graham C Ward GRO 
Subject: FW: west 

byfleet`_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Will speak in bit. 

Regards, 

Dave Posnett 
3($}fprQQst 131 ,,'.'e r..Ii jt 

Accredited Financial Investigator 
C i? ftQ i b 

Security Operations Team 
Post Office Ltd 

2°d Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old St, London, EC1V 9HQ. 
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Confidential Information 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by 
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Alison Bolsover 
Sent: 04 May 2012 09:02 
To: Dave Posnett 
Cc: Zoe Topham; Chris Darvill; Rod Ismay; Jenny Smith 
Subject: FW: west byfleet 

Dave 

The Misra case was closed 1St March 2011 but she has been in court in April 2012 re confiscation hearing see new article 
on link below. 

Can we have a update on this and a view on if any further work re Civil recovery would be viable as it looks like there are 
no assets left here to go after 

This is one of the cases on our Horizon issues Spreadsheet that we may need to close 

Cheers Alison 

From: Alison Bolsover 
Sent: 03 May 2012 16:20 
To: Jenny Smith; Zoe Topham 
Subject: 

http://www.getsurrey.co.uk/news/s/2112736 postmistress who stole 75000 to pay back just 1 
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Post Office Ltd 
2nd Floor West, Post Office Ltd, 1 Future Walk, West Bars, Chesterfield, S49 1 PF 
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Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorised 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited if you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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